
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Cloud Based Rehabilitation Cost Estimating Solution  
 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (Like, from India or Canada) 

No. 
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

No. 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (Like, from India or Canada) 

No. 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Yes. 
5. Would the HA prefer a software offering or a cloud-based offering? 
 Cloud. 
6. How many users will be utilizing these services? 
 Approximately 30. 
7.Will there be a need for devices such as (laptops / tablets) for these users? 
 Yes. 


